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Hre Wme J. Docherman, FOXA/PA Officer 12/31/79
U.8. Secret Service
¥ashington, D.C. 20273

Dea¥® ¥r. Bacherman,

Tour letter of the 13th is naither accurate nor complete nor fully respancdve.
If pou consulted your files this is deliberate. If you did not it is irresponsibla,

Immterwwmmmmmm requests. 1 alac f£1iled a P
requaest and appezled denialas,

Yaumfermlytorematamderthamﬂodmm. Ky:equest.andinpaxﬁcnlm
uy all-inclusive JFK aasassdirations yscords requent, wes much earlier,

I would much prefer compliance anioably, e I would hope the Secret Service
would prefer. However, this kind of letter is not designed to eliminate problems
but to creats them, Solmkforsmllmdmumtomaponu.mtmsimm
mareprasantations,

With regard to the PA roquest, the FII has diasclosed records copdesof whlch it
Jrovided the Seoret Service. It, tho Secrst Service, 4id not provide thom to ma.
mmammmfamﬁmmtmam&rummmmumm
to defame the FRI, Thisismiﬁwrmmrany‘k}ﬁngx sver sald to angone, louast of
mwmmchmwrmmmmmmthe?m‘aums. Shame on
theSeuetSorvioeifithhemitmammtma.ummtmatootmdm
munmm&umwmmme ingtead balioved it, as ita
subsequent rocord indicates.

Hy requests wers of the Secret Servies about odght ysars before this reported
tranafer of records to ths Arcidves. (You do not sey all copdeu of all records,)
Iaxpectmpliamafmthew&rdm.Mnfcmmthisdaesmtmhtu‘ho
ny FA request,

Under PA I have the right to file correcting statements. Without copies of all
relovent rvoords this is icposaibles and you are denying mo my rights. This will have
Menmmﬁodﬁmumdownlmmofthsmdsfmﬂmmdimcwuadu.

I herewith renew my PA roquest. ‘Ms means for all coples of all records. In
oomplying with this you should have a complets filos and this will also eliminats
any possibility of ignorance accounting for letters like/that you wrote on the 13th.
1 mean this to include sll recomis, wherever or however filed and rogardless of source.

Sincerely,

Harold We isborg
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DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY
UNITED STATES SECRET SERVICE

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20223

OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR 5066

December 13, 1979

Mr. Harold Weisberg
7627 01d Receiver Road
Frederick, Maryland 21701

Dear Mr. Weisberg:
Reference is made to your latest inquiry dated December 5, 1979.

On May 5, 1978 and July 11, 1978, this office returned several volumes
of documents concerning the Assassination of President dohn F. Kennedy
to the Federal Bureau of Investigation, per this request for further
access by FOI requesters.

As to your statement concerning denied access to Secret Service docu-
ments concerning the assassination of President Kennedy, this office
has in fact responded to your requests in accordance with the 1974
amendments to the Freedom of Information Act. It should be noted

that on April 29, 1979, the United States Secret Service turned over

to the National Archives the Secret Service file on the Assassination
of President John F. Kennedy. Requests for access to this file, pursu-
ant to the Freedom of Information Act, should be addressed to the
National Archives.
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Sincerely,

William J. B&cherman
ATSAIC ]

Freedom of Information &
Privacy Acts Officer
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